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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 3:09 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celyn Lim (celyn_lim@Aviva-asia.com)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SFB5999D - Check MV

Dear Celyn,

The market value of SFB 5999D is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 2:43 PM

To: Veron Chen {(LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SFB5999D - Check MV

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Celyn Lim <celyn lim@Aviva-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 11:14 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SFB5999D - Check MV

Aviva: Confidential

Dear Shiau Chan

We refer the above matter.

Need your assistance to advise on the MV of this car, log card attached:

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Celyn Lim

Claims Executive

General Insurance

Phone : (65) 6827 7495 Fax : (65) 6829 1871
Email Address : celyn_lim@aviva-asia.com

Aviva Lid

4 Shenton Way

#01-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Co. Reg. No. 196900499K

“In line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers Fairly”
You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential.

The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

This message has been classified Confidential on Monday, October 01, 2018 at 11:14:18 AM.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Sep 2018

AvL

Singapore NRIC
9452G

SFB5999D

Yes

28 5ep 2018

VOLVO

V40 CROSS COUNTRY T4
Red

2013

B4164T1136440
YV1MZ485BD2008206
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$30,391.00

26 Jun 2013

26 Jun 2013

0

$29,548.00

Yes
25 Jun 2023
$20,683.00

25Jun 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$69,903.00

$33,163.00

$53,846.00

OK
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Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!

Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

Post an Advertisement 5 Lo vatue ror money -
] . s
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19 vehicles Volvo V40 | o)
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volvo V40 Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Velvo V4D Cross Country T4 $69,800 $10,770 /yr 12-Nov-2013 1,596 cc 83,797 km Hatchback Available

1 Owner. Full Agent Service. Well Keep Exterior And Neat Interior! Check This Sporty White V4 With Excellent Condition, Smaoth Engine And Gearbox.
Fuel Efficiency And Reliable, View To Believe! High T...

Posted: 01-0ct-2018  Tags: 2013 Volvo V4, 2013 volvo v40, Volve V40, volvo va0, Volvo, V40, va0, Used Volve

Volvo V40 Cross Country T4 $69,800 $10,740 fyr 14-Nov-2013 1,596 cc 56,500 km Hatchback Available

Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality, Owning A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us. View To Believe. Call Us Now!

Universe Maotoring

Posted: 30-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 Valvo V40, 2013 volvo v40, Volvo V40, volvo va0, Volvo, val, va0, Used Volve

Volvo V40 Cross Country T4 - N.A 21-Nov-2013 1,596 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Well Maintained By Previous 1 Owner Only, Nice Exterior Paintwork And Neat Interior! Fuel Efficiency And Reliable. Smooth Engine And Gearbox With
Very Good Condition. View To Believe! Trade In Are Wel..,

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Posted: 30-Sep-2018  Tags: 2013 Volvo V40, 2013 valvo w40, Vohvo VA0, volvo vaD, Volve, V40, val, Used Volve

Volvo V40 Cross Country T4 $66,800 $10,630 Jyr 28-Aug-2013 1,596 cc 62,413 km Hatchback Available

Great Deal! Down Payment $8K. 1 Owner, High LTA Rebates $58K And Safe Buy. Engine And Gearbox In Tip Top Condition. Accident Free
Guaranteed. New Road Tax Till 27 Feb 2019, Call Before Viewing To Avai...

Posted: 26-5¢p-2018  Tags: 2013 Volvo V40, 2013 volvo v40, Volvo V40, volvo v40, Volva, Y40, va0, Used Yolvo

Volvo Trucks present future transportation
Volvo Trucks is presenting a new transport solution consisting of autonomous electric vehicles that can contribute to safer and cleaner transportation,

Read this article

Valvo V40 Cross Country T4 - N.A 24-Sep-2013 1,596 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Posted: 16-5ep-2018  Tags: 2013 Volvo V40, 2013 volvo v40, Volvo V40, volvty val, Volvo, V40, v40, Usad Valve

Volvo Y40 Cross Country T4 ® N.A 28-Aug-2013 1,596 cc - Hatchback SOLD

New Road Tax, One Owner, Excellent Condition, Great Family Car With Powerful Engine, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Low Mileage. Used As Second Car.
Prefer To Deal With Private Buyer Only,

Posted: 31-Aug-20168  Tags: 2013 Volvo V40, 2013 volvo v40, Volvo V40, volvo v40, Valvo, V40, va0, Used Yalve

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

% Volvo V40 Cross Te compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, i
. Country T4 select from the select from the select from the
28-Aug-2013 search results. search results, search results.

L

https:;’!www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO:V40&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=20‘13&MOD=Volvo 1/3



